
  HOTEL FACT SHEET

  MAP & DIRECTIONS

  ADD RESERVATION TO OUTLOOK
CALENDAR

From: reserv@cs.bestwestern.com
To: patrick@veloasia.com
Subject: Best Western - Reservation Confirmation
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 3:25:49 PM

Reservation Confirmation Number: 230749860
Your reservation is confirmed. You may also print this page for future reference.
If you need to change or cancel your reservation you can do so within My Account, email us,
or call 1-800-780-7234 (United States and Canada) | View Our Worldwide Reservation Numbers.

Reservation Summary - Mr. Patrick Morris
  

BEST WESTERN
Tradewinds
225 Beach Street
Morro Bay , California 
93442-2001, United States
Phone: 805/772-7376 

 

Check-in:  03/17/13 - 2:00 P.M. (14:00)
Check-out:  03/18/13 - 11:00 A.M. (11:00)

Total Rooms: 1 
Total Occupants: 2

 

Reservation Amount: $94.49

Estimated Taxes & Fees: $12.28*  

 

Total Stay: $106.77 USD
 

 
*Taxes and fees shown on this page are estimates based on information provided by the hotel. Additional charges may
apply. For more details regarding the taxes and fees, please Click here.

 

Room Details

Room 1 - 2 Queen Beds Room Subtotal: $106.77 USD

Room Details: 2 Queen Beds, Non-Smoking, High Speed Internet Access, Refrigerator, Coffee
Maker, Iron And Ironing Board, Hairdryer, Continental Breakfast

Total Occupants: 2
Rate: AAA Rates (AAA, CAA, and ARC Europe members save 10% or more. Club ID is required
at check-in)

Estimated Taxes & Fees Breakdown (additional charges may apply): Tax 13% $12.28 USD 
Additional Fees Which May Be Charged At Check-in: $0.00 
Deposit Policy: Guaranteed to your credit card for late arrival. A valid credit card must be
presented at check-in. 
Cancellation Policy: Cancel before 4PM hotel time on March 15, 2013 to avoid a charge 
Child Policy: : Children 12 And Under Are Free In Room With One Paying Adult In Existing
Bedding.

Room Rate:$94.49 USD
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Please do not attempt to respond to this message. If you need to change or cancel your reservation, please contact one of our worldwide reservations offices.
Cancellation or change requests sent to this email address will not be honored.
Each Best Western® branded hotel is independently owned and operated. © 2002-2013 Best Western International, Inc. All rights reserved.
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